Clergy

The first priest at St. Mark's was Rev. Edward Carrol (at that time an assistant priest at Christ Church). He was followed by Rev. Marshall Mott in 1894. The first confirmation was held on July 1, 1894 by Bishop William Lawrence (Episcopalian Bishop of Massachusetts).

1897-1904 Rev. Frank Alan Brown (previously our lay reader)

1904-1911 Rev. William Sparks

1911-1916 Rev. Thomas Legate Fisher (the carved altar piece is dedicated to him)

1916-1918 Rev. Donald Alexander

1918-1919 Rev. H. Morrill

1919-1931 Rev. John Hull

1931-1937 Rev. Edred May

1937-1944 Rev. John Brette Ford

1944-1956 Rev. George St. John Rathbun

1957-1960 Rev. Leon Plante

1960-1966 Rev. Alvin Lafon

The Past 54 Years

1966-1994 Rev. Keith Mason

1994-1997 Rev. William Bergmann (interim)

1997-2019 Rev. James O. Craig

2019-2023 Rev. Dr. William Bergmann (Priest-in-Charge)

2023 - Present The Very Rev. Aileen E. DiBenedetto